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Section 22

From: _ Section 22

Sent: ' Friday, 19 December 2014 9:41 AM

To: Section 22

Subject: RE: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies (ATIA) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
HiSection 22

I've checked the web mock up and am happy with it.

Thanks

Section 22

Competition Policy Review Secretariat
Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Thursday, 18 December 2014 3:47 PM
To: Section 22

Subject: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies (ATIA) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon

The Web Content team have done the mock up for the FOI release tomorrow.

Thanks

Section 22

Sent: Thursday, 18 December 2014 3:44 PM
To: Section 22
Subject: RE: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies (ATIA) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section 22

FOI 1618 is now ready for checking and approval.

Section 22

Internet/Intranet Services Team
Ministerial & Communications Division

Sect Secti
on
&'02) 62635, or (02) 62630,

29 IJ% Section 22 @treasury.gov.au

% Atter Hours Section 22

All requests for publishing to a Treasury administered website (other than to the Ministerial websites)
must be sent to the WebContent email address as early as possible. Publishing times for general requests
is 3 working days. Refer to our Intranet page for more information.





